

## One Newport Partnership Minutes

Date: 06 December 2023

Time: 4.30pm – Microsoft Teams

## Present:

Newport City Council: Cllr J Mudd (Chair)

Natural Resources Wales: H Bleach

Public Health Wales: B Bowden

Registered Social Landlords: C Doyle

Gwent Association of Voluntary Organisations: S Maddax

Gwent Police: C Williams

Newport Live: S Ward

Business in the Community: A Harries-Nicholas

**Officers:** J Dent (NCC); W Tucker (NCC); H Gorden (NCC); K Hawkins (NCC); and V Dyer (ABUHB)

## Apologies

I Hurn (NYC); E Parsons-Harewood (NYC); B Owen (NCC); J Cuthbert (Gwent OPCC); D Garwood (Gwent OPCC); E Thomas (Gwent OPCC); M Cadwallader (USW); S Tiley (GAVO); H Evans (ABUHB); C Dawson-Morris (ABUHB); Cllr E Corten; G Lacey (Coleg Gwent); and S Morgan (NRW).

No	Item	Action
1.	Welcome and Introductions	
	The Chair welcomed everyone to the meeting, thanking them for taking the time to attend.	
2.	Minutes of the meeting held on 12 September 2023	
	The minutes of the meeting held on the 12 September 2023 were confirmed as a true record, with no matters arising.	

Gwent PSB update	
J Dent provided an update to the Board on the work of the Gwent PSB and the proposed regional areas of focus, which will be signed off at the upcoming meeting taking place next week.	
Part of this process is for the Gwent PSB to map what is being done locally, regionally and through other partnership boards to be able to identify added value.	
The four areas of focus will have leads identified and involve a range of partners e.g. Natural Resources Wales aim to put someone forward for each of the focus areas.	
AGREED:	
To provide any further comments to the Policy & Partnership Team that can be fed back into the Gwent PSB.	ALL
One Newport Partnership	
Newport Local Action Plan (LAP) – Final	
W Tucker explained to the Board about the outcome of the consultation on the draft Newport LAP, which had received positive feedback, with a majority of people fully or partly believing the themes and actions would improve well-being in Newport.	
In response to the consultation no significant changes were made to the plan, with only a few amendments, including the addition of further explanatory text and wording as appropriate. A further slight alteration is required to one of the actions prior to finalising the LAP.	
To support this work a suite of documents were produced that include the mapping of the local actions against the Gwent Well-being Objectives / Steps and the proposed Gwent PSB areas of focus. While the local actions were also mapped across the three themes within the LAP to show that the work won't the delivered in a silo.	
The Board expressed their support of the plan and the work done in its development. Further discussion took place on how members could contribute to the delivery of the LAP and support each of the Themes, with the following noted:	
<ul> <li>C Williams – could support the Communities Theme.</li> <li>B Bowden – could support the Communities Theme from their perspective.</li> </ul>	
<ul> <li>S Ward – could support the Economy and Culture Theme, but also ensure Newport Live are involved in the other themes.</li> <li>A Harries-Nicholas – could be involved in the Economy and Culture Theme.</li> </ul>	
<ul> <li>C Doyle – will ensure RSLs are involved across all three of the Themes. Important to make sure those that can make a real difference are included (delivery vs strategic).</li> </ul>	
	J Dent provided an update to the Board on the work of the Gwent PSB and the proposed regional areas of focus, which will be signed off at the upcoming meeting taking place next week. Part of this process is for the Gwent PSB to map what is being done locally, regionally and through other partnership boards to be able to identify added value. The four areas of focus will have leads identified and involve a range of partners e.g. Natural Resources Wales aim to put someone forward for each of the focus areas. <b>AGREED:</b> To provide any further comments to the Policy & Partnership Team that can be fed back into the Gwent PSB. <b>One Newport Partnership</b> <u>Newport Local Action Plan (LAP) – Final</u> W Tucker explained to the Board about the outcome of the consultation on the draft Newport LAP, which had received positive feedback, with a majority of people fully or partly believing the themes and actions would improve well-being in Newport. In response to the consultation no significant changes were made to the plan, with only a few amendments, including the addition of further explanatory text and wording as appropriate. A further slight alteration is required to one of the actions prior to finalising the LAP. To support this work a suite of documents were produced that include the mapping of the local actions against the Gwent Well-being Objectives / Steps and the proposed Gwent PSB areas of focus. While the local actions were also mapped across the three themes within the LAP to show that the work won't the delivered in a silo. The Board expressed their support of the plan and the work done in its development. Further discussion took place on how members could contribute to the delivery of the LAP and support each of the Themes, with the following noted: C Williams – could support the Communities Theme. B Bowden – could support the Communities Theme from their perspective. S Ward – could support the Communities Theme from their also ensure Newport Live are involved in the other themes. A Harries-Nicholas – could be i

	AGREED:	
	To ask the Board to nominate themselves or identify representatives to support with the delivery of any of the three LAP themes.	W TUCKER
	Proposed One Newport Structure	
	W Tucker noted that with the LAP, a new local partnership structure for One Newport was needed, which was explained.	
	The proposed structure replaces the former five Intervention Boards with three Theme Boards and that this can evolve over time as each of the Themes are developed, e.g. further sub-groups added as necessary.	
	It was stated that each Theme will incorporate an 'Intelligence' and Community and Engagement' strand as part of their work to ensure their needs are met in delivery.	
	AGREED:	
	To set up the new One Newport partnership structure.	P&P TEAM
	To coordinate the update or establishment of new Terms of Reference for the groups within the structure.	W TUCKER
	Launch Event	
	The Board were asked if they would like to hold a launch event for both the implementation of Newport's LAP and to celebrate the end of the previous Well-being Plan.	
	It was stated that funding for an event had already been secured through regional PSB funding.	
	AGREED:	
	To give permission to the P&P Team to arrange a Launch Event early next year.	ALL
5.	Scrutiny Letter	
	The Board received a letter from the Performance Scrutiny Committee (Partnerships) summarising their positive response to the Well-being Plan 5-Year Summary. The minute from the Committee of this discussion was also included for the Boards information.	
	The Chair thanked those partners who attended the Scrutiny Committee and for contributing to the process.	
6.	Evaluation of Integrated Well-being Networks (IWN)	
	B Bowden and V Dyer gave a presentation to update the Board on the IWN in Newport, share key developments and successes so far including initial findings from the evaluation.	
	It was stated that they would welcome the Board in providing continued feedback to support the evaluation. The discussion noted that it would be useful if the evaluation was able to identify why an intervention introduced in one area works but not in other areas.	

	AGREED:	
	Contact <u>Bethan.Bowden2@wales.nhs.uk</u> / <u>Victoria.Dyer4@wales.nhs.uk</u> if you have anything to support the IWN evaluation.	ALL
	Share the presentation with the Board.	W TUCKER
7.	Age Friendly Communities	
	K Hawkins attended to give an update to the Board on Age Friendly Communities and give an opportunity to support this work moving forward in order to become an Age Friendly City.	
	AGREED:	
	Contact Katherine.Hawkins@newport.gov.uk if you would like to support the work of Age Friendly Communities.	ALL
	Share the presentation with the Board.	W TUCKER
8.	Fast Track Cities	
	J Dent updated the Board on Fast Track Cities within Newport, with move information <u>available here</u> . The action plan will incorporate three priorities: tackling stigma; encouraging testing; reaching underserved communities (Newport specific).	
	Partners were thanked for their involvement in driving this work forward, which will have profound effect on people's lives.	
	AGREED:	
	To receive a 6 monthly update on Fast Track Cities.	ALL
9.	Cymru Can – The Strategy for the Future Generations Commissioner for wales 2023-30	
	The Board received links to the Future Generations Commissioners new strategy – <u>view here</u> .	
10.	Fair Work Engagement Phase	
	The Board received links to the recently published summary and report on the Fair Work Engagement Phase – <u>view here</u> .	
11.	Draft Community Safety Strategic Needs Assessment	
	The Board received a copy of the draft Community Safety Strategic Needs Assessment for their information.	
	C Williams thanked everyone for their work in pulling this draft together so far, with this partnership approach critical in assessing need and future priorities.	
12.	Forward Work Programme	
	The forward work programme was noted. Members were invited to submit items for inclusion on the programme.	ALL
,		

13	Dates of Future Meeting	
	Tuesday 5 March 2024	ALL
	Tuesday 4 June 2024	
	Tuesday 10 September 2024	
	Tuesday 3 December 2024	